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Dear Board Members:

The Hemingway Point Community Development District regular meeting to be held on Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at
2:00 p.m. at the offices of Waterstone Bay Clubhouse 1355 Waterstone Way, Homestead, FL 33033

Please Note: In order to mitigate the transmission of the virus and reduce risk of COVID-19 illness, Staff Members, Board
Members that are not required for quorum, and Members of the Public are encouraged to participate from your computer,
tablet, or smartphone by going to:

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/134980893 or you may also participate using a phone by dialing: +1 (408) 650-
3123 and Access Code 134-980-893

1. Roll Call

2. Approval of the Minutes of the April 28, 2021 Meeting

3. Staff Reports
A. Attorney

B. Engineer
C. CDD Manager
1) Discussion of Pool Security

2) Number of Registered Voters in the District — 585

3) Discussion of Financial Disclosure Report from the Commission on Ethics and Reminder to File
Annual Form

D. Property Manager — Monthly Report

4. Financial Reports

A. Approval of Check Run Summary

B. Balance Sheet and Income Statement

5. Supervisors Requests and Audience Comments

6. Adjournment

Meetings are open to the public and may be continued to a time, date and place certain. For more information regarding this CDD please visit
the website: http://www.hemingwaycdd.com




MINUTES OF MEETING
HEMINGWAY POINT
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Hemingway Point
Community Development District was held on Wednesday, April 28, 2021 at 2:00 p.m.
at Waterstone Bay Clubhouse, 1355 Waterstone Way, Homestead, Florida 33033.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Anthony Pellicano Chairman

Russell Brick Vice Chairman

Roy Spallone Assistant Secretary

Carlos Suarez Assistant Secretary (via teleconference)

Also present were:;

Paul Winkeljohn District Manager
Scott Cochran District Counsel
Ben Quesada Waterstone Clubhouse Birector
Wendy Lopez HOA representative
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Winkeljohn called the meeting to order and called roli.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the
March 24, 2021 Meeting

Mr. Winkeljohn: The minutes from the March 24th meeting are in the books and

circulated, if those are ok, a motion to approve would be appreciated.

On MOTION by Mr. Brick seconded by Mr. Spallone with all
in favor, the Minutes of the March 24, 2021 Meeting were
approved.
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THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution
#2021-06 Approving the Proposed
Fiscal Year 2022 Budget and

Setting the Public Hearing
Mr. Winkeljohn: So, the main reason we’re gathered today is to kick off what we

call the budget cycle for CDDs. District budgets have several parts to them and the
procedures as well. Since we have a couple new people on the Board, and just for
background, your proposed budget is before you today, there’s actually two options in it.
Whatever you decide today sets the highest amount that you're allowed to actually adopt
at a fulure meeting. The second thing you do is you pick the date of a future meeting
and between now and then, if you do adopt a higher or an increase to the assessment,
we are required fo send a mail notice to each property owner notifying them of a public
hearing to increase the assessment and at that hearing they would, obviously like any
meeting, they have an opportunity to give comments. The Board meets in that hearing
and decides to adopt the budget at that highest level, or a number lower. In terms of
detail, the budget line items are really not the focus at this point, it's really what you feel
the community can, or what youre willing to assess your neighbors with as a future
assessment. Your current assessment is by District standards slightly low, you do have
fairly, and | call them robust, but significant obligations, you own a pool, and a cabana
facility with fencing and obviously accompanying electronic equipment and surveillance,
etc. You own the land around that pool which has various maintenance responsibilities,
you've adopted the responsibility for the center median, you own and are responsible for
the entrance structure which we know we’ve spent money on that. You also own and
operate multiple landscape buffers, their end caps if you will, of some of the housing
sections, where there’s not enough land for a new house so that little buffer land is
yours, it's like a little passive park type of thing, and a few stretches of land here
inbetween. You own a drainage system, in that drainage system would be the collection
of all flood waters, and those flood waters are transited off the propérty or into french
drains which drains into the ground in most cases. Ultimately, those are expensive to
maintain, pools are ongoing, your expense you have now is about typical, but all that
said, you've added a pressure cleaning responsibility, you've repainted the

entranceways, you've not repainted the pool area in a while. All that said, for the last few
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months, staff, and myself especially has mentioned that you probably should be looking
at an increase to your assessment. The Board gave direction that was acceptable and
to present a budget that included the assessment. Your current rate for assessment is
$475 per unit. Now, backing up a little bit, the concept of your community, and | was
involved with the original owner of the land and they had two properties in South Florida
that they were going to do the same way, and they really designed them to be as little
staffing as possible. The clubhouse doesn’t have an office in it, that's a good indicator
that there was no intent to have like a homeowner's association rep, or a CDD rep
onsite. Pros and cons, it makes for a less expensive clubhouse, but it also challenges us
for that day to day operation, and | would characterize your operation as volunteer
driven, meaning the gentlemen at the head of the table here in the last 5 or 6 years, if not
longer, have really given an enormous amount of their personal time and hours to
dedicating to policing the pool, to identifying repair probiems, to helping me coordinate
those repairs, meeting them, | mean you guys have really filled as volunteers a lot of that
role, and | know that's probably not a fulltime commitment | would say. So, when | put
together the draft budget, | did the $150 in option 1, which brings it to $625, unfortunately
| could not really balance the budget correctly with that amount of money, it wasn't
enough, and I'm balancing it to another $125 or so to $732 to give you a budget that
does all the things that you are responsible for a long period of time, sort of a one-stop
shop. If you were to only adopt the $150, you will be going back to your residents in the
next 2 to 3 years with another increase, that's my opinion, because | cannot put a budget
with volunteer hours on it.

Mr. Brick: So, to recap, we're at $300.

Mr. Winkeljohn: You're at $475.

Mr. Brick: $475, ok that's the addition.

Mr. Winkeljohn: The addition goes to $625 as an interim step, but the actual
correct budget I'm recommending to you is all the way to $732.

Mr. Spallone: Which is an additional $257.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, $257.

Mr. Spallone: Does that give us any balance?
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Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, so the ideal CDD budget does a couple of things, one it has
placeholders for the known expenses, whether you get them every year or not isn't as
important as you have a good amount of money sitting there for pool repairs, for painting,
for a roof, you know the big stuff, you'll build up reserves. The second component of a
CDD budget is what we call first quarter operating. Districts are governments, and we
get our revenue starting in late December, sometimes in January, meaning you assess
on the tax bill, and tax bilis go out and not everybody pays on November 1st, and even if
they did, we don’t actually get the cash. So, what happens to a District who has a
tandscaper, who has staff, who has these expenses, you have to have extra cash every
year to cover October, November and December expenses. So, what we've done in the
tast 3 or 4 years is we've tried to kind of catch up on those maintenance items that were
starting to show up that were really never budgeted. We used that reserve money, and
we've eaten it down to the point where it's down to like $18,000, well $18,000 is not a full
three quarters, it's short. So, you will eventually run out of discretionary money, in fact
you will next year, and this was all discussed many times, and the Board understood
that, and so now here we are. So, what's in this budget that | just talked about, one is,
and just backing up one more time, the idea of management for your community was
that because there has to be a HOA in Florida, in South Florida particularly, Dade
County requires it basically. So, your homeowners association where you're going to
regulate what we call architectural elements, like painting, and where you put your
garbage cans, and things that sometimes cities enforce, but you're not in a city, you're in
a county, you have no municipal oversight, so you kind of have to, as a community,
police a lot of the day to day behaviors of the residents to keep everyone at a high level
and to retain property value. So, you don’t want people coming up with a weird color, or
a new roof that doesn’t match, all of these things that might be allowed by code, but
would not be acceptable in a uniformed community, so the HOA has a permanent
required role in your community. So, the idea was that the HOA would be in place and
be operating, and the CDD would fund the HOA a little bit of money to provide that day to
day element which has been volunteered by myself, | mean | know I'm a contractor, but
it's not in my contract to do many of the things | do, but to get you through those days of

transition [ was happy to do that, and also largely on the shoulders of the volunteers
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which two of them are here today. So, the HOA fioundered and it went through at least 3
management companies in the last 3 or 4 years, and it never had an arrangement that
matched the strategy that | just described, we don’t have somebody, and this isn’t about
Wendy or her company, this is just what's happened in the past. So, we've deviated
from that model and 'm recommending that you permanently give up on that model,
allow the HOA to do whatever the HOA needs to do, and the CDD needs to do what it
needs to do which is protect its property, maintain its property, and protection means
onsite supervision of it on a more regular basis, that's not a volunteer. Again, Board
members are not responsible or really shouldn’t be in that role, it's really a confiict of
interest in my world. So that said, | increase the security and pool attendant and adding
in an amount for field management, now my firm can provide to you a fulltime field
manager. | usually charge between $20,000 to $40,000 a year for a field manager, but |
have a lot of synergy in this area with Ben and Mayra behind me that can perform
$20,000 to $30,000 worth of day to day oversight of your property for only $1,000 a
month, and they will work out of this facility, and you don’t have an office onsite so they
have to work somewhere nearby and this is pretty close, so I'm offering that as part of
option #2.

Mr. Pellicano: Option #2, that's what we’re looking at right?

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes.

Mr. Pellicano: That $1,000 is already budgeted into that?

Mr. Winkeljohn: The $12,000, it's there yes, and if you're on page 1 of the budget,
under maintenance, it's the first line item, | added field management as a proposed
option for you.

Mr. Pellicano: Ok. Carlos, did you have a question?

Mr. Winkeljohn: Go ahead Carlos.

Mr. Suarez: Ok, so the security person that you're saying is $1,000 a month or a
year?

Mr. Winkeljohn: No, it's for field management which is basically supervision of
your property on a regular basis, meaning somebody who keeps track of the contractors,
somebody who responds when something is broken, they go look at it, somebody who

meets the contractor, all those activities, you guys do them as volunteers, particularly
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Tony and Russ have always done them, but you shouldn’t be doing that, you should
have staff that does that, and I'm proposing a solution to that. The second line item is
the security and pool attendant, one of the things that you don’t have is a fulltime
observation of your pool other than our best effort with cameras. What you need, and
we've talked about this many times, is somebody hired that comes at peak use of the
pool time, actually a little bit before, and begins to develop habits of your residents that
don't break your rules, and basically enforces the rules, they serve as our representative
to call the police and issuing trespassing if somebody is violating those rules. Those are
all things you don’t have, but you as a Board have volunteered from time to time, so I'm
raising that to about $30,000, so that I'm showing in option 1 at $20,000 and option 2 at
$30,000, and these are discussion numbers for today and for the adoption meeting, and |
have pricing for you of what it would take, but it really is about you, what level of attention
do you want to put at it.

Mr. Spallone: How much do you think we'll have with option 27

Mr. Winkeliohn: Well, this is me as a finance director sitting here, you need these
because ultimately your needs will match this number, you may not buy them in year 1,
you may not buy them in year 2, but by year 3 it will evolve to that.

Mr. Spallone: You also mentioned hurricane items could pay for that the last time
we talked.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Exactly, yes so all these placeholder things, and there are some
contingencies in here, I'll get to those, and those add up to money you will not spend
year 1, 2 or 3. So, the next hurricane that hits and your trees were brand new when Irma
hit, you had very little expensive damage, a lot of people put in their own tree, we know
that, and we don’t want to go down that rabbit hole, but the point is you're going to have
debris, who's going to move that debris out of the way for people and start moving it out
of there. The county is not going to come running very quickly, the best option for you is
to use the county’s contractor and say, we'll pay you through our FEMA reimbursement,
but the problem is you need a fully bid federal procured debris hauler to accomplish i,
and you're not going to want to wait for that. Nobody will bid on your community, there’s
no way you can hire a contractor to meet the federal requirements that will look at your

community and say, can’t wait to help you. The last thing in the world they're going to
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do, and it's nothing against Hemingway Point, it's just the way the industry works, they
go to the bhiggest jurisdiction they can get a contract with, and that's who they go to first,
and if you're on their list and you have a contract with them, you'll see them about 2
months last, and that's too long. So, you need some money to be able to throw at a
landscape company right away to get it out of your way and take your chances with
reimbursement, that's reality. Yes, go ahead.

Mr. Pellicano: Question with that, the hurricane stuff, are we able to apply for
FEMA?

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, so to use FEMA you have to have a fully procured
contractor in most cases. The first 5 or 6 days, and 'm using [rma as real world, which
we're still trying to get reimbursed for all across the State of Florida, and so how many
years is that, it's like 5 years now. You are eligible, the rules have gotten very
cumbersome where Districts have had very poor success actually getting fully
reimbursed, it's reality. The strategy now is to, like here in Homestead you have a little
better connection to your municipality, you tell the municipality we want you in our
neighborhood, we'll do our part, you do your part, you can get the reimbursement, or
we'll get the reimbursement, we don't care, just use your contractor because you hire
that contractor through a large bid process that will meet the rules. What happened in
almost every District | have for the first time is, they refused to acknowledge your in-
house contractor, they said no, you didn’t hire them through a full bid. VWhat we used to
do is, we do a bid for landscaping, but we don’t do a special bid just for hurricane
removal, so the best practice was every June, each contractor would issue you their
rates for the upcoming hurricane season in advance. FEMA said that worked, that was
before the storm so there’s not gouging, we love it, well they changed their minds at
Irma, they said you needed to hire your landscaper as a debris hauler, it needed tc be a
federal procurement which is a whole other 10,000 layers, way out of our league in terms
of who’s going to work for us. Even in this community who had 2,200 homes couldn't do
it, we could not pull it off. So, without a local government to piggyback on and work with,
your next best assistant government-wise is the county, | don't see anybody here saying,
oh good that's a great thing, we're set. No, you're not going o see them for 2 months,

so yes, you hit the head of the nail, what about a hurricane.
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Mr. Spalione: So, Paul, let me ask you another question, option 2 you’re saying
will cover us?

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes.

Mr. Spallone: So, it's like $21.42 added to our mortgage, so it's $257 extra dollars
now that we'll be assessed, ok.

Mr. Brick: Unless I'm doing something wrong here, we’re going to have no
surplus at all.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Ok, the budget has to balance, it's the way fund accounting
budgeting works, so if you go up from the bottom line where it says zero, to the total
expenditures and the total maintenance dollars, there’s a $10,000 contingency line, | did
put the holiday lighting in there, that was requested, | have a price for you for that,
several prices.

Mr. Brick: That's already in there, you added that in there, right?

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, it's in here. So, these line items, and there’s a couple, tree
trimming at $3,000, and that's actually a tad light to be honest with you, but above that
landscape maintenance and repairs and maintenance, those are pretty heavy, those are
the worse scenarios you've every presented annually, and that's high. So, what that
means is, like $4,000 to $8,000 a year the first year probably won't be used, so boom
that hits the bottom line. Now, the beginning of every budget, if you look at the very top it
says carry forward surplus on here in the revenue line, if you follow that line back to the
adopted budget in 2021, we've carried over $51,000 this time last year, and we spent it.
So, we only have about $12,000 that we're carrying over into the 2022 budget regardless
of what assessment you approve, you're going to be tight. Now, there is in option 1 that
has a little under $10,000 in contingency, and again, some of these line items are, |
wouldn’t say rounded up, but they're placeholders in a lot of respects, they're not
contracted to that exact amount. So, at the end of the day you still have control on what
you spend on repairs and maintenance.

Mr. Brick: So, we're essentially building money in to balance that budget.

Mr. Winkeljohn: To balance it, to hit all known responsibilities, there is a piece
missing in the repairs and maintenance that | don’t have pricing yet, which I'll get before

your budget hearing, which is to inspect your drains and what we like to recommend is a
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30% cleaning every year. You have french drains everywhere, they don't clean like
pipes because basically it's a pipe to a bunch of rock, or through the rock in this area if
you're in the cap rock, and then once it's through the rock, it drains into the water table.
That type of drain doesn't necessarily clog up like a gravity line, we have lakes and the
lines that connect {o the lakes are gravity, they're at a pitch and the water reaches there
by gravity when the lake is low, it flows faster, that's a lot more expensive to maintain
because you can see it and you can clean it. On the flip side, french drains are harder to
clean because it's an inexact cleaning, you can clean the drain right around it. The way
drains work, and this is kind of what we do in maintenance is, as it comes in from the
street, it goes down into a pit, and then that pipe goes horizontal to the drain field, or the
french section of it, what we do is we look at the bottom of that pit has a recess in it of
about 6” to 8" and when that’s full, that means the next sediment isn't going to go to that
track, it's going to go into the pipe and it's going to start messing up the drain area. So,
what we do is, when that bottom area is close to full, we mark that for cleaning, and you
do the ones that need it, and | don't know your situation, we’ve never inspected it, but
that’s not in here spelled out, it should be probably.

Mr. Spallone: How much?

Mr. Winkeljohn: For a community like this we budget about $20,000, but we also
do all the community, in this area it's much more complicated with the lakes and
everything. For you, [ would say about $5,000 a year would be a good placeholder.

Mr. Pellicano: And every year you have to do it?

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes.

Mr. Quesada: Do you know the ballpark figure of how many drains they have?

Mr. Winkeljohn: No idea.

Mr. Brick: Go ahead Carlos.

Mr. Suarez: Quick question, I'm curious, so I'm looking at this and you're saying
that the cash for the tax biil, you're saying it would be per unit $732.09.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes.

Mr. Suarez: You said that everybody was paying $475, and so it says
Hemingway Point CDD, last year | paid $1,520.66 where exactly is that?
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Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, just today we're talking about operations and maintenance,
you automatically have a debt payment that goes on for 30 years since it started in 2013
or 2015 to pay the debt, that's about $700, or $800 per unit already. That we're not
talking about, that won't change.

Mr. Suarez: So, you're saying an additional $220 for the year, so every resident is
getting this, which is basically about $20 a month correct?

Mr. Winkeljohn: Exactly.

Mr. Suarez: So, then my other guestion is, is it normal, because | talked to
another community, his HOA is responsible for holiday lighting, is it normal for CDDs to
put that into their budget versus the HOA to have it in their budget? It seems like there
should be money in the HOA budget for holiday lighting versus throwing another amount
of money into the CDD and then all the residents have to pay more money. It's not a lot
of money, but it's still something.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, | understand that reaction but it's a question of ownership.
The HOA does not own the entry feature, and they do not own the cabana area and
there’s no history of the HOA volunteering to decorate them, so it was residential
volunteers that did it is my understanding. So, the funding has never been real to count
on, should that come to light that the HOA were going to fund haoliday lighting, you're
absolutely right, you never want to have two parties charging for the same service, and
over taxing your residents or charging your residents. What's happened in reality is the
HOA has no reason 1o that level of participation, had they, this budget conversation
would be, the assessment is going to be the same, the HOA did all the things we
originally budgeted for, and there’s no harm or foul, it's just reality that this District is
being tasked with all of these maintenance and these operational requirements that it
didn’t budget for 5 or 10 years ago, and because of that, it's time, and we’ve agreed we
need to adjust the budget. 'm showing you the numbers that | think gets you into a more
stable assessment where you won’t have fo increase it every year a little bit at a time.

Mr. Suarez: And you were saying that out of 100 CDDs how many of them have
holiday lighting that goes into their budget?

Mr. Winkeljohn: About 50 out of 100, two to one, and CDDs because of their

100% revenue, like we get 100% of what we ask for, and because it's, and | don’t want
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to say hidden, but it's in the tax bill, it tends to be a more palatable place for a lot of these
expenses, and it's designed to be a financed generating entity, that is one of the biggest
jobs of the CDD.

Mr. Suarez: (Inaudible commenis)

Mr. Winkeljohn: Carlos, can | interrupt you, we are not the HOA, and this is not a
HOA Board meeting.

Mr. Brick: And you’re stuck on the fact that the HOA, you seem to feel that they
need to pay for the lighting, it's not their property, and it's not our job to take care of
them, or to make excuses for them, or to supplement them.

Mr. Suarez: I'm trying to look at the money, this is why we're having a budget
meeting, if we have the money somewhere else where our residents are already paying
for lighting or whatever else, and now we're saying we're going to also chaf‘ge you over
here for holiday lighting and whatever else, to me, we need to look at that.

(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one conversation
could be heard)

Mr. Brick: The only monies that ever came from the HOA were a dollar for dollar
reimbursement to Tony and his wife, but less than reasonable decorations. Since the
HOA has no interest in either beautifying or decorating our properties, we are going to
decorate them. Now, when you drive up to our property and you see the decorations
that are less than $1,000 will buy, don’t you think to yourself, wow, look at all the other
communities around us, look at all the beautiful displays they have.

Mr. Suarez: In the past the HOA does budget for decorations, so what is that
amount? That's all I'm saying, if we're going to talk about the budget, we should look at
what's for the community, and if it was me, if [ wasn't on this Board, and all of sudden the
fees went up $10,000 here, and then | see HOA thing that says they're certain, 'm going
to ask the question, why am 1 paying for decorations?

Mr. Brick: Well, that’s a question to ask to the HOA not to us, it's our property.

Mr. Suarez: (inaudible comment)

Mr. Winkeljohn: Ok Carlos, we got your point, Carlos | have to cut you off, but |

got your point, it's in the budget as a, it's a draft budget, nothing is permanent, so that

-11 -
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could be direction to staff as part of this discussion to ask the HOA to confirm that they
are not also budgeting for this item.

Mr. Brick: So, Carlos to answer that a little bit, and | was going to bring this up
later, but you brought it up now. [ think $10,000 is a lot, I'm not going to lie to you, |
looked at that the things and it's a lot of money, so why can't we go to the HOA and say,
at one of the meetings [ could bring it up or whatever, and I'm not on the HOA anymore,
but | could bring it up at the meeting as say, look, | don’'t have an issue spending maybe
half of that, if you guys fund the other half and then that way, and whatever the total is
going to be.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, and I'm going to advise entirely against that approach
because you have no history of that working. So, if you're going to be successful and
use everyone’s doilars effectively and efficiently, you need to pick a job and entity and
keep them assigned separately. There is no shared history in your community, so what
would happen is, since you're not on the HOA Board, or you're not on the CDD Board,
the future Board might go a different route, and now one entity is going to get stuck with
half the bill all the time. So, | would totally recommend against that for your greater
community that you own the vertical property that can be decorated, you should budget
for it and you should provide the service. The logic makes sense for you, but the reality
of it would be a disaster,

Mr. Suarez: I'm ok with that. (inaudible comment)

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, but since you own the facilities, since you are the owners
of the vertical property, | think it's in the greater community’s efficiency to let that entity
take care of it.

Mr. Brick: And plus, in all reality this is actually your field, you know that when you
write a budget, you're not necessarily going to spend the meney that you're budgeting
for, but you're budgeting for contingencies in the future, so there’s a $10,000 budget but
that doesn’t mean we're going to spend $10,000, we're going to get the most cost
effective holiday lighting that's beautiful and that's it, but there’'s $10,000 in the budget
just in case of an emergency or a contingency.

Mr. Suarez: (Inaudible comment)

-12-
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Mr. Spallone: Carlos, | agree with you with you on that, but | want you fo realize
this, | agree with you on that, we're talking about just $21.42 a month, they can stbp
going to Starbucks twice a week, or whatever, they have to budget their money, this is
stuff that we need to do to build up our surplus and have money to make our community
look good. The HOA, if it was up to me, we wouldn’t be paying the HOA.

Mr. Suarez: (inaudible comment)

Mr. Spallone: You're right, but | just see why people can’t comprehend that they
can pay $21.00 extra a month.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, everyone takes that differently, that issue, but if you divide
it out to make it equal to, like a HOA payment, and that's another way to always talk
about this is, the cost of living in your community versus whose budget it's in. You
definitely don’t want it to be in both budgets simultanecusly and be inefficient, that isn’t
being presented nor would it ever be, but most communities that have a much bigger
HOA presence, their CDD operating budget goes down, or it should. It doesn’t always,
but it should, and in your case, you have a very small footprint of your HOA, the only
responsibilities I've seen from the HOA are architectural compliance.

Mr. Brick: And there’s no responsibility there anyway.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, and | don’t want to get into that, that's not our job, but the
point is, there isn’t an amenity center, there isn’t property to maintain, you are the
property owners in the community, other than private ownership, so you are the
responsible party so you need to budget accordingly and manage accordingly to perform
your responsibilities. We’ve gotten through it, in my mind it was waiting to see if the
HOA evolved into a bigger footprint, but that doesn’t seem to be the plan, and that's ok.
it's just because it's not the plan and your respensibility as a Board is to fix that. So,
option #2 again, | took all the landscape lighting and put it in there. You can split the
difference, you can go with whatever you're comfortable with financially adding to your
assessment, but each one is a tradeoff. The way the holiday lighting works is we use
basically, in my mind, the only viable option for a contractor is, and there are others, but
the only one that actually does the job 12 months a year is CDI, that's who we got the
price from. They store the equipment, they put it up, and they check it every day. If you

don't use a company like them, you're going to need volunteers, and you're going to pay
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more to fix it than to actually put it up, that's a reality of over 30 years of putting up
holiday lighting in communities. This company is the only one that actually does it as a
fulltime profession. The ones that hire landscapers and part time are off duty firemen,
they find labor right around the holidays, and it's always been hit or miss, and then you're
buying the equipment every year, or you're losing it or it's broken inbetween each year,
so your investment in the lights, especially the quality of the LED now, they store it for
you and they make sure it's working each year as part of it, and what that does for you is
over 3 years you will recoup what a lot of people would have spent anyway.

Mr. Brick: 1 understand completely.

Mr. Winkeljohn: So, it's a really good service. So, all that said, you don'’t have to
buy the lighting today, but you need to tell, or what I'm asking you to do is, now that
we've digested the concepts of the budget is, to tell me what number you want as your
highest number, the full option #2, or do you want to start off with a lower number than
that? | don’t recommend it, but it's your ultimate thinking.

Mr. Quesada: And keep in mind, if you were to decide on option #1, you can’t go
back after the notice has been sent out and then go back to option #2.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, there’s a ceiling, so you're setting the ceiling.

Mr. Brick: The last thing that we need is a shortfall in the future.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, and you're headed to one very quickly, or you're going fo
have to defer maintenance like what was happening 5 years ago.

Mr. Spallone: 'm ok with option #2.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Ok.

Mr. Pellicano: | don't have any issues about it, it's $20.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Alright, Carlos we have two people that have already said they're
good with option #2.

Mr. Brick: Three.

Mr. Winkeljohn: I'm sorry, there's 3 so really procedurally what we need to talk
about is the adoption process and the date. The effect of that means you need to have
an adoption hearing in a public place, and this facility would be available to you and it's
big enough for your community to attend. There will certainly be a virtual option, if | think

there’s going to be, which there will be a lot of people who want to attend, we'll invest in
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the audiovisual requirements so that your audience can really participate, we'll make
sure that's done right. The challenge will be to set the adoption date and because of a
mailing and the summer months, and COVID and all of those things, August 25th is
within range of an acceptable date to adopt. It has to be at least 60 days from now, and
the further out, | think the better you're being to your residents, that's my opinion. So, my
recommendation then is for a motion to approve resolution #2021-06, option #2, setting
the public hearing on August 25th at this time. The mailing will go out 30 days in
advance and I'll have a letter that will say a lot of complicated budgeting stuff because
it's required, but it will also say, these are the items we are increasing it for savings,
monéy for hurricane recovery, money for deferred maintenance of our facility, so I'll spell
it all out, and I'll try to put in the right language that nobody will really read, but they'll
read the word increase, they’'ll read who do | yell at, and then | start to get yelled at.

Mr. Brick: So, I'd like to make a motion that we accept resolution #2021-06 for the
August 25th date.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Resolution 06 with option #2.

Mr. Brick: Yes, and option #2.

Mr. Suarez. | oppose to option #2, but accept the time of the meeting, | guess.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Alright, so that motion passes 3 to 1.

Mr. Brick: One more question before we leave that, what is less: Disc and Col
(5%)7?

Mr. Winkeljohn: Discounts and where do you see that?

Mr. Brick: In the maintenance assessments.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Ok, discount and collection costs, so Col is short for collection
costs.

Mr. Brick: Ok.

Mr. Winkeljohn: So, when you pay your tax bill, if you pay it November 1st you
get 4%, so we have to build that into the price.

Mr. Brick: Ok, so then our total assessment will be less $11,750 for a total of?

Mr. Winkeljohn: $223, 250.

Mr. Brick: Ok, 'm good.
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Mr. Winkeljohn: So, this is proposed for that date, and | forgot to say the time,
you do have an option of changing the time, so it's up to you, the 2:.00 o’clock always
works best for me, but it's up to you, I'm the only staff.

Mr. Brick: No problem.

Mr. Pellicano; This is fine for me.

Mr. Spallone: Well, [ thought if our residents can't be Zoom'd in, | think you might
want to push it to a little bit later.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Do you want to do 4:00 or 6:00, it's up to you.

Mr. Spallone: I'm thinking 6:00 o'clock just because there are people that are
working, and they'll want to be on it, and hopefully you can provide some reports that we
can give to them which says, here's what your annual cost is and what’s going to be
budgeted.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, we can summarize the budget intc mere bulleted items. So
back to the motion, is there a motion fo set the time other than 2:00 o'clock, so if there's
no motion we move on.

Mr. Spallone: [think 6:00 o'clock is what we should do.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Is that a motion?

Mr. Spallone: Yes.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Is there a second {o alter the time for 6:00 p.m.?

Mr. Pellicano: That's fine with me.

Mr. Suarez: Fll second the time.

Mr. Brick: I'm good with the time, whatever you guys think is better.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Most Districts have one or two night meetings a year that meet
earlier in the day to accommodate the business side of it, but for the residents side of i,

a night meeting is more appropriate.

On MOTION by Mr. Spallone seconded by Mr. Suarez with
3 in favor, 1 opposed, Resolution #2021-06 approving the
proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Budget, option #2, and setting
the Public Hearing on August 25, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at 1355
Waterstone Way, Homestead, Florida was approved.
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FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
Mr. Winkeljohn: That brings us to staff reports, Scott?

A. Attorney
Mr. Cochran: Nothing specific to report at this time. There is something we will

be presenting regarding the legislative update in May or June with some new legisiation
that's been passed regarding COVID related claims, so Fll let you know about that at
that time. | don’t know if you guys want me to give you the executive version now, but
I'm just lefting you know that's coming up, but we’ll meet again before the Form 1s
come out, so I'll save that for another time.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Ok, any questions for the attorney?

B. Engineer
Mr. Winkeljohn: | have nothing to report under the engineer, although, what we

will do is take the drainage plans that we have through our engineer and get them
priced out by a drain cleaning company. We use a couple of them in this area, Cliff
Berry is pretty good, they're usually the best price and they'll give us a price so | can put
that in the report on what it would take to do drain cleaning, but our engineer will identify

the drains that are critical and on the plans.

C. CDD Manager
Mr. Winkeljohn: Under District manager, we've covered everything. The

Executive Orders have all been taken back for our pool, so we're eligible to operate the
pool anyway we see fit. The idea for you today is to talk about if you want to start an
attendant for the summer. Ben was able to pull together a security company pricing,
and | will warn you, hiring right now is completely impossible. Most of the companies,
when you come to them with a new requirement, they go to their personnel side and
say, | need you to hire 5 new people to handle Hemingway, so they don't have them
sitting on a bench somewhere waiting to work, and because of the COVID incentive
programs the hourly wage world is almost unemployable. So, if we can find somebody

it's great, a couple of them said we’'ll give you a price, but I'm not going to have any
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bodies for you when you're ready to start, but this company we’re comfortable they have
the staffing in place to help us.

Mr. Quesada: And you're going to have to go with a small company that's
locking to prove themselves right now at this point, that's what it's looking like.

Mr. Brick: Do we need an armed security guard?

Mr. Winkeljohn: No, it's just that they always price it that way.

Mr. Brick: Ok.

Mr. Pellicano: So, my question with this, and | can tell you that we've been
having some issues at the pool on the weekends and holidays again, big parties, loud
music, trashing the place, so | asked Paul to get us some quotes on an attendant.
They're leaving the gates open, the kids are in there trashing it every weekend and
holiday now, and it's not just kids, it is residents, and we've had discussion a few times,
and that's where this is coming from. | just wanted o get some prices to see where
we're at with this stuff. It's almost every weekend now again, so we're back to this
again, manipulating the bathroom locks as we know from recent events. | know we put
another pane! on the back gate of the pool because they actually pried the mesh out
and popped the gate from the back, so they did that, we know they did that.

Mr. Winkeljohn: The only recommendation our security consultant had would be
to put a camera on that gate as well.

Mr. Pellicano: | think we have plenty of cameras, we can see them coming from
there from other cameras.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Well, if you wanted to ID the person.

Mr. Pellicano: But we can see them as we're sitting around the pool anyway,
they’re not going to go anywhere, and that's just the way | feel about it, | don’t know how
you guys feel about it. | know they've been messing with the gates again, but a lot of
them that are having issues at the pool, it's not outside people, it's the residents going
to all the parties, and inviting like another 50 people to the pool, which they're not
allowed to be doing. | know Carlos is backsliding this to the pool pretty much, but | just
want {o get a good grasp on some prices on maybe an attendant, that's where we're at
right now. [ can't do it every weekend, | don't have the patience, and I'm not supposed

to be doing it.
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Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, you shouldn’t be doing it.

Mr. Pellicano: When we first started this, we all had that issue.

Ms. Suarez. And [ had to go in there a couple of times.

Mr. Pellicano: Yes, | know and you shouldn’t have to do that. We had a lull for a
while and now that summer is here, now we’re starting to pick back up again with the
drama at the pool. Anyway, that's one reason all this was coming from, so | asked Paul
to get at lease 1 or 2 prices for me for the meeting and at least we can talk about it until
we figure out what we want to do.

Mr. Winkeljohn: 1 persconally find you have a huge exposure.

Mr. Spallone: Last time we went to the pool, my wife and | were in the pool and
my wife got hit in the head and the lady was like, you shouldn’t have been in the way,
her kid nailed her in the head, and we haven't been back to the pool since. So, I'm all
for an attendant, no matter what it costs.

Mr. Pellicano: We're going to have them at some point.

Mr. Spallone: It's just an added value for living int Hemingway Point.

Mr. Pellicano: And at some point, we'll have to make that decision and pull that
trigger but | wanted to let you know where it was coming from.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, and this has been before this Board several times, we
actually were trying to hire somebody last summer, or the one before, excuse me. So,
that's why we hire a company that has a security back up because their security vetting
is higher than a typical company.

Mr. Pellicanc: And | want to make sure that if we do pull the trigger on this that
they have our rules and regulations.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, we'll orient them and train them.

Mr. Quesada: You'll come up with post orders based on the rules.

Mr. Pellicano: Right, that's what we're going to have to figure out once we have
that.

Mr. Winkeljohn: That's pretty easy.

Mr. Quesada: So, right now this is preliminary, and if you're not ready to make a
decision yet, I'm sure | can come up with some more options for you.

Mr. Pellicano: Weli, | want to have at least one more.
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Mr. Quesada: Ok.

Mr. Pellicano: | don’t want to just do it on one.

Mr. Quesada: Got it, | understand.

Mr. Pellicano: | want to make sure that we're crossing this thing early.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Well, you definitely want to be ready by middle-May or late May
to pull the trigger.

Mr. Pellicano: Yes.

Mr. Quesada: You know what [ like to do typically, and what Paul likes to do is,
we work on a lot of Districts now so it's recommended by who we work with, and | have
reached ouf to some of those companies, and like Paul said, they're big operations and
they say, I'll give you a price but we don’t have anyone available.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, the timing of getting labor is really tricky right now.

Mr. Quesada: | have some ideas | can come back to you guys with.

Mr. Pellicano: [s that good Carlos, is that fair to have at least two different
options for an attendant because that way nobody can say that we hire the first ones.

Mr. Suarez: I'm good.

Mr. Pellicano: Ok.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Alright, we’ll do that, so no action, but it's before you.

Mr. Pellicano: | want to see one more before we move.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, and the 6ther thing | was just add, | had a conversation
with Russ at the beginning of the meeting before you guys were here, but basically our
credential rollout, and | mentioned it at the last meeting, | was going to transition it away
from the bulk approach to an individual approach, meaning one, at a time a person
applies, they get entered into the system. We were doing batches of 20 or 25 at the
beginning, so I've moved the responsibility from my office to the office here which
handles your property for me, and Mayra is around here somewhere but she’s been
basically calling the person back, holding their hand through the whole process because
the group that’s not regisiered or set up is either new to the idea or had trouble with the
way we did it before, and so we've responded to everyone that's requested an
application, they've gotten the codes, there’s one or two comedic responses to dozens

of emails and phone calls to husbands and wifes, and t've still been accused of never
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responding. So, whatever the case may be, we're working hard with your wonderful
neighbors o get them the right access and so far, so good.

Mr. Quesada: We estimated about 40 or 50 have been done since the last
meeting, so I'd say it's about a quarter of the way there, and | know there’s more than

one person per household.
| Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, so we're getting there and the customer service crew
that's here is well vetted and they know how to make everybody happy, so that's going
quite well. 1don’t have anything else.

Mr. Quesada: The whole process, give or take Carlos, from us receiving the
application to you getting a code and fo it being activated is about 1 business day. So,
if you're asking for it on a Friday, you expect sometime that Monday if you follow all the
steps accordingly, you should have access to the pool.

Mr. Suarez: Ok, and who would that come from because | don't remember
getting an email telling me how to do it?

Mr. Pellicano: So, it's a different email address than the first one you sent it fo, |
think it's the security company’s email, that's what you have to look for, not from Paul.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right.

Mr. Pellicano: It's a different email address that comes from the security
company.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, so once you apply, and | can’t remember how it looks, but
maybe we could add that to the website just so they know what email it will come from.
So, I'll add that to the application on the website.

Mr. Suarez: Because | didn't see anything.

Mr. Winkeljohn: So, I'll double check yours and see where it is in the process,
but once we get the application from you, it comes automatically, we enter you into the
system, you get an email from the system, it's this portal that sets up the credentials
and then you set it up on your phone, so you're in that process somewhere and F'll find
out where.

Mr. Pellicano: Did that answer your question?

Mr. Suarez: Yes.

Mr. Pellicano: Ok.
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Mr. Winkeljohn: Ok, any other questions under staff reports?

D. Property Manager
Mr. Winkeljohn: Under property manager, Wendy's not here today, so we can

move on.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports
A. Approval of Check Run Summary
B. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Mr. Winkeljohn: Your financials are in the book, if you want to take a look at

those, or a motion to accept them would be appreciated. Has anybody checked out the
fountain since it now has water?

Mr. Quesada: Let me tell you something, besides fixing the jets the first time
around, then we found a leak right up against where the wall is, and 1 put it in the field
report so you can see exactly where that leak was. This guy did an amazing job to not
even have to break your cement there, that was fixed. Then somebody went and
tampered with it, and | tried to send it to Paul, and | can always send it to you Tony, little
videos because my pool guy is so good that he'll send me a What's App video a minute
and a half long, literally walking me through like a forensic exactly what happened, and
somebody was just playing with the valves, it's supposed to be about halfway the water,
for all the fountains to be working, and he found an empty beer bottle in there, and
somebody was having a drink playing with your valves. So, when it went shooting in the
street the other day, that's the case, and I just want to let you guys know if any of you
guys catch that, try to call me or Paul, you will have more attentive staff helping you out
with that, but when it starts leaking out to the street like that, it takes because of the
water pressure about 3 hours to fill that thing.

Mr. Pellicano: Well, there’s a homeless guy that I've thrown out, who was
camping out up there, so I've thrown out his stuff and I've kicked him out a couple of
times, he hasn’t been back for a while, but he’s been camping out there.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Got it. So, going back to the idea of a security attendant at the
pool, that person doesn’t have to sit at the pool the whole time, that's one of the things

the attendant can do.
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Mr. Quesada: During slower hours of operations.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, they can do a drive through, they don’t have to just sit and
stare at an empty pool.

Mr. Spallone: I'm ok with the financials.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Is that a motion?

Mr. Spallone: Yes, motion.

On MOTION by Mr. Spallone seconded by Mr. Brick with all
in favor, the Check Register and the Balance Sheet and
Income Statement were approved.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and

Audience Comments
Mr. Winkeljohn: Anything else, you guys might want to send your well wishes to

Cheryll if you have her contact information on a personal leve! just to wish her well, |
already did and [ think Tony might have already.
Mr. Pellicano: She’s not feeling good, she’s waiting on some tests.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Well, we miss her.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

Mr. Winkeljohn: Are there any other comments or a motion to adjourn?

Mr. Pellicano: | have one more thing. There's ancther dead palm in the center |
passed today, if's just dead. | don’t know why they keep dying out over there.

Mr. Quesada: They need some TLC which we included in the budget.

Mr. Pellicano: Ok. | texted Paul tast weekend | think it was, or last week, the
same kids on the backside of my fence, there’s a little canal or a channel, and there’s a
metal mesh fence that they put up a little 4’ fence. The kids actually ripped the fence in
half, they pulled it apart, so that still hasn’t been fixed, we have to fix that because if a
little kid goes in there and falls, he'li really get hurt.

Mr. Winkeljohn: | thought we jumped on that fence, because what | was going to
do, you wanted wood.

Mr. Pellicano: Initially, but we have to get that fixed.

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right.
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Mr. Quesada: I'll follow up on it.

Mr. Winkeljochn: Ok, we ordered a quick repair and it hasn’t happened quick
enough.

Mr. Pellicano: Ok. .

Mr. Winkeljohn: | thought the picture you sent me was at the end of a cul-de-sac.

Mr. Pellicano: 1t is, it's at the end of a cul-de-sac, so they come from ancther
development and they ride their bikes through, and there’s like 10 of them because l've
yelled at them a few times, and they put their bikes there, and they actually cut the
chain link straight down and they ripped the fence apart literally.

Mr. Quesada: You could probably use a higher grade mesh that's a little more
difficult to cut.

Mr. Pellicano: Well, what | want to do, and initially we have to get this fixed just
for now, but | want to put a 6’ wooden fence on those two ends of that development so
the kids can't tear it up and that way we don't have any more issues with them.

Mr. Spallone: Ture.

Mr. Pellicano: Because that 4’ fence is fine, but if they're going to keep doing
that, we’re going o keep paying to replace it.

Mr. Quesada: Can | make another recommendation, I'm just telling you because
I've seen in other Districts that tried wood and it didn’t work either, but if you put some
bougainvillea along the chain link fence there.

Mr. Pellicano: Whatever the answer is going to be.

Mr. Quesada: It's more aesthetically pleasing and believe it or not, it's less
desirable to even try to cut it.

Mr. Pellicano: But temporarily we need to get that fixed.

Mr. Quesada: Ok, | got it

Mr. Winkeljohn: [t was ordered, | don't know why it wasn’t done yet, but we'll
check on it.

Mr. Quesada: I'm going to follow up on that.

Mr. Pellicano: That's really all | got, so if anybody else has anything, Russ?

Mr. Winkeljohn: Got it.

Mr. Brick: No, 'm good.
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Mr. Winkeljohn: Alright, if there’s nothing else.

Mr. Suarez: Since Cheryll's not here, I'll make a motion to adjourn the meeting.

On MOTION by Ms. Suarez seconded by Mr. Spallone with
all in favor, the Meeting was adjourned.

Secretary /Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman

-95 -



Elections

2700 NW 87th Avenue
|AMI-DADE * Miami, Florida 33172
COUNTY T305-499-8683 F 305-499-8547

TTY 305-499-8480

miamidade.gov

CERTIFICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA)
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE)

I, Christina White, Supervisor of Elections of Miami-Dade County, Florida, do hereby

certify that Hemingway Point Community Development District, as described in the
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WITNESS MY HAND
AND OFFICIAL SEAL,
AT MIAMI, MIAMI-DADE
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Christina White ON THIS 20™ DAY OF
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public.ethics.state.fl.us/results.cfm?org_id=231221&subarg_id=276270&form_year=2020&Mode=By_SubOrg
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Jun Q 2@21 at 9:61 43 AM.
> N SW 118th Pl
Hom&stead FL33032

' United States

Hemingway Point CDD

FIELD REPORT

Govearmnmmental
danagement Services

-

Meeting June 23, 2021

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351



HEMINGWAY POINT CDD

FIELD DIVISION REPORT
Ben Quesada
bquesada@gmssf.com

Cell Phone 305-906-2654

LANDSCAPING

Jun'9, 2021.at 9:00:57 AM
24800-24998 SW.118th Pl
Homestead FL 33032
United States

e Palm trimming date TBA.

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC

5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351

2|Page



HEMINGWAY POINT CDD

FIELD DIVISION REPORT
Ben Quesada
bquesada@gmssf.com

Cell Phone 305-906-2654

POOL

Jun 9, 2021 at 9:04:57 AM
11850 SW 252nd Terr
Homestead FL 33032

United' States;+

e Pool was serviced by Bright and Blue Pools.

e Security Proposals to be discussed at the meeting.

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC

53835 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351

3|Page



CHOICE
SECURITY

Security Services Proposal

for Hemingway Point



Through the strategic implementation of security protocols and services, 157
Choice Security will confidently and reliably ensure the protection of the assets
and vital objectives assigned to our care. We will conduct ourselves in a manner

that is mindful of the standards of world class training and experience. That is our

commitment.

OUR TRAINING

15T Choice Security's training is equivalent to that of most police departments. We
take your security very seriously. Our personnel receive ongoing training to ensure
they have the most up to date skills and knowledge. This training includes firearms
proficiency, patrol techniques, CPR and report writing to name a few. We have a
strong investment in the quality of our team.

We are committed to providing the best-in-class service.

% % % % X  OUR EXPERIENCE

15T Choice Security is well-acquainted with the level of preparation and diligence

required to protect and ensure your peace of mind. We offer free supervisory
personnel with active law enforcement backgrounds to guarantee strict adherence to
your specific rules and regulations. Supervisors are available to perform spot checks
that eliminate any potential for complacency.

We are committed to a true security partnership that will grow along with your
needs.



SECURITY SERVICES

Executive Protection

Discreet Bodyguard Service

Battle Dress Uniform (BDU) Bodyguard Service
Armed Transport Service

Residential Protection Details

Corporate Protection Details

Dignitary Protection

Celebrity Protection

Uniformed Security

Residential Complexes and Estates
Construction Sites

Hotel Security

Healthcare Facilities

Corporate Buildings

Loss Prevention

Shopping Plazas including Retail Venues
Parking Lots

Foot patrol/Security Checks
Governmental

Warehouses/Distribution Facilities



Service Dates

Start: TBA

End: TBA

Proposed
Service Hours

Saturday - Sunday 1pm-6pm
Total: 10 hrs

The above listed schedule and hours are subject to change at

management’s discretion.

Work Site
Location

11868 SW 248 Terrace Princeton, FL 33032 Hemingway

Point




Physical Uniform Guards:

Scope of Work

* Mobile and foot patrol of designated areas of the community
including pool area

* Provide a deterrent to unwanted access and criminal activities

* Control and report unauthorized access

* Contact police (MDPD) and client in cases of emergencies

. Proposed rate for armed guard @ $26.00/hr.

Proposed rate for un-armed guard @ $20.00/hr.

Proposed Rate $26.00/hr. @ | $26.00/hr. @ | $26.00/hr. @

For an Armed 5 hours per 10 hours per 40 hours per
Security guard day week month
Total: Total: Total:

$26.00/hr. $130.00 $260.00 $1,040.00




Proposed Rate for an| $20.00/hr. @ $20.00/hr. @ $20.00/hr. @

Un-Armed 5 hours per 10 hours per 40 hours per

Security guard day week month

$20.00/hr, Total: Total: Total:
$100.00 $200.00 $800.00

Thank you for considering 157 Choice Security your trusted security partner. I am
certain that you will find the quality of service that we provide to stand out as an
excellent match for your unique needs. We look forward to fulfilling your
expectations.

Your security needs are the most important element to provide you with a peace of
mind and we take your concerns as seriously as we do our own. You can count on
our team as a trusted partner.

Our approach to the contract security business places professional, well trained
uniformed personnel where they can best accomplish your goals. We excel in our
field by providing more screening, more focused training and greater preparation to
mitigate and minimize the opportunity for issues to occur. We have found success
with this formula and are confident that you will benefit in contracting with 157
Choice Security.

The scope of services we recommend in this proposal would be tailored to your
specific needs and we are prepared to take the next step towards a security agreement
that places our team, our reputation and our skills at your side.



Thank you for the opportunity and we look forward to hearing your feedback. I can
be reached directly at either email: deronjoy@gmail.com or mobile: 786.368.8500.

Sincerely,

Deron R. Joy

1#* CHOICE SECURITY

Phone: 786.368.8500

18901 SW 106 AVE SUITE 210 CUTLER BAY, FL 33157



HEMINGWAY POINT

Community Development District

Summary of Invoices
June 23, 2021

General Fund

5/1-5/31 944-954 4 15,089.16

[Fotal i i e e R e

S 80007 15/089.16 ¢ ]




AP30CR

*%% CHECK DATES 05/01/2021 -~ 05/31/2021 #%%

CHECK VEND#

DATE
5/20/21

000086

..... INVOICE

DATE

INVOICE

4/30/21 168453
APR 21 - GENERAL COUNSEL

YEAR-TO~DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 6/15/21

HEMINGWAY PT -~ GENERAL FUND

BANK A HEMINGWAY POINT CDD

.. .EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME

YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
202104 310-51300-31500

BILLING COCHRAN LYLES MAURO &

PAGE 1

84956006 202105 320-53800-41000
MAY 21 -~ INTERNET/TEL

COMCAST

5/20/21

00057

6/15/20
&8/07/20
12/22720

5/12/21
5/12/21

1149-

1

202010 320-53800-46000

SERVICE CALL
1231-1
FENC REPAIR

1505—

1

202010 320-53800-46000
202012 320-53800-~46000

DOOR LOCK/PUSE BAR

DMY. SECURIY?Y SYSTEMS
04890291 202105 320-53800-43000
11850 SW 252%D TER#CLBHSE
16670960 202105 320-53800-43000
11880 SW 248TH ST #GRDHSE

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT

21512¢
JUN 21 - POOL SERVICE

202106 320-53800-46500

FLORIDA'S BRIGHT & BLUE POOQLS

5,5832.00 000946

5/20/21

goccl

-5/01/21
5/01/21
5/01/21
5/01/21
5/01/21
5/01/21
5/01/21

21
21
21
21
21
21
21

202105 310-51300-34000
~ MGMT FEES

202105 310-51300-35100
- COMPUTER TIME

202105 310-51300-31300
- COMPUTER TIME

202105 310-51300-49500
- WEBSITE ADMIN
202105 310~-51300~51000
- SUPPLIES
202105 310-51300-42000
-~ POSTAGE
202105 310-~51300-42500
- COPIES
GMS~5F, LLC

3,527.91 000949

2013

202105 300-20700-10100

TRANS TAX RECEIPTS SER 13

HEMINGWAY POINT CDD C/0 WELLS FARGO

STATUS AMOUNT
o 1,292.50
* 134.41
* 205.00
* 4,625.00
* 753.00
* 319.74
* T1.17
* 520.00
* 3,090.00
* 20.83
* 208.33
* 83.33
* 17.50
* 9.32
* 98.60
* 1,035.63

HEMP HEMINGWAY PT

PEPOWERS



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER  RUN 6/15/21 PAGE 2
*%% CHECK DATES 05/01/2021 — 05/31/2021 **% HEMINGWAY PT - GENERAL FUND
BANK A HEMINGWAY POINT CDD

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT  ....CHECK.....
DATE DATE  INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #
5/20/21 00025 5/20/21 2014 202105 300-20700-10100 - 1,154.20
TRANS TAX RECEIPTS SER 14
HEMINGWAY POINT CDD C/0 WELLS FARGO 1,154.20 000951
T5/20/21 00050  5/03/21 05032021 202105 320-53800-46300 o T 150.00
3/25-5/4 - JANITORIAL
5/17/21 05172021 202105 320-53800-46300 * 150.00
5/9-5/21 - JANITORIAL
ADRIAN SUAREZ MARTINEZ 300.00 000952
5/20/21 00040 5/13/21 1487 202105 320-53800-46200 S T 800.00
MAY 21 — LANDSCAPE MAINT
NICOYA LAWNSCAPING, INC. 800.00 000953
5/20/21 00053 5/04/21 280709 202105 320-53800-46000 * 350.00
FENCE REPATR
ORTIZ CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 350.00 000954
TOTAL FOR BANK A ’ 15,089.16
TOTAL FOR REGISTER 15,089.16

HEMP HEMINGWAY PT PPOWERS



ASSETS:

Cash
Investments:
Series 2013
Reserve
Interest
Revenue
Sinking
Construction
Serieg 2014
Reserve
Interest
Revenue
Sinking
Constriction
Due from General Fund
Electric Deposits
Due from Debt Service

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable
Due to Debt Service

Fund Balances:
Resfricted for Debt Service

Restricted for Capital Projects
Unassigned

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES

Hemingway Point
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

May 31, 2021

Governmental Fund Types

Debt Totals
General Service 2021

$83,687 -— $83,687
$82,951 $82,951
-— %45 - $45
- $149,861 - $149,861
- $7 37
o -— $5 $5
- $85,242 $85.242
. 837 $37
$122,170 e $122.170
%8 -— $8
$12 $12
$0 — $0
$491 e $491
$2,190 -— — $2,190
$86,367 $440,322 $17 $526,707
$3,556 -— $3,556
$0 $0
$440,323 $440,323
--- - $17 517
$82,812 - e $82,812
$86,367 $440,323 $17 $528,707

Page 1



Hemingway Point

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
General Fund

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended May 31, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/21 THRU 05/31/21 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Operations Assessments $57,013 $57,013 $54,646 ($2,367)
Maintenance Assessments $87,826 $87,826 $84,180 ($3,646)
InterestMisc. Income $0 $0 $218 $218
TOTAL REVENUES $144,839 $144,839 $139,044 {$5,795)
EXPENDITURES:
Administrative
Supervisor Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $6,889 $5,383 $1,507
Enginesring Fees $1,500 $1,000 $368 $633
Dissemination Agent $2,500 $1.667 $1,667 50
Assessment Rolf $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0
Aftorney Fees $15,000 $10,000 $8,585 $1.415
Annual Audit $4,200 $4.200 $4,200 $0
Trustee Fees $8,000 $8,000 $8,000 $0
Management Fees $37,080 $24 720 $24720 %0
Computer Time $250 3167 $167 $0
Telephcne $50 $33 $0 $33
Postage $1.000 $667 $1,340 (3673)
Printing & Binding $750 $500 $421 $79
Insurance $6,484 $6,484 $6,188 $296
Legal Advertising $600 $400 $179 $221
Other Current Charges $850 $567 $438 $128
Website Admin $1,000 %667 $1,189 {$522)
Office Supplies $200 $133 $253 ($120)
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $90,973 $67,268 $64,272 $2,997
Maintenance
Security/Pool Attendant $30,000 $20,000 30 $20,000
Phone/lnternet $1,800 $4,200 51,083 $117
Electric $6,000 $4,000 $2,594 $1,406
Water $2,500 $1,667 $579 $1.087
Property Insurance $3,688 $3,688 $3.,688 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $3,333 $18,611 {$15,277)
tandscape Maintenance $19,200 $12,800 $15,075 {$2,275)
Tree Triming $3,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000
Janitorial Service & Supplies $5,000 $3,333 $2,671 $662
Pool Maintenance $7.200 $4,860 $4.485 $315
Operating Supplies $5,000 $3,333 $2,7414 $592
Pressure Washing $4,500 $3,000 $0 $3,000
Contingencies $12,383 $8,256 $250 $8,006
TOTAL MAINTENANCE $105,272 $71.411 $51,778 $19,633
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $196,245 $138,679 $116,050 $22,629
Excess {deficiency) of revenues

over {under) expenditures ($51,406) $6,160 $22,995 $16,835
Net change in Fund Balance ($51,406) $6,160 $22,995 $16,835
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $51,406 $59,817
FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $82,812

Page 2




Hemingway Point

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 20613

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended May 31, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/21% THRU 05/31/21 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest Income $0 $0 $17 $17
Special Assessments $165,900 $165,900 $161,106 ($4,794)
Direct Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL REVENUES $165,900 $165,900 $161,123 ($4,777)
EXPENDITURES:
Maturity 2022
Interest 11A1 $3,281 $3,281 $3.281 $0
Principal 11/1 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $0
interest 5/1 $2,231 $2,231 $2,231 $0
Maturity 2032
irerest 111 $19,219 $198,219 $19.219 $0
Principat 11/1 50 $0 $0 $0
Interest 514 $19,219 $19,219 $19,219 $0
Maturity 2042
Interest 11/1 $39,319 $39,319 $39,319 $0
Principal 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Inferest 5/4 $39,319 $39,319 $39,319 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $162,588 $162 588 $162,588 $0
Excess (Heﬁcieracy) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $3.313 $3.313 {$1,465) ($4,777)
Other Financing Sources/{Uses}:
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Otber Financing
Sources/(Uses) 50 $0 $0 50
MNetchange in Fund Balance $3,313 $3,313 ($1,465) $4.777)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $151,471 $234,330
FUND BALANCE - Ending $154,784 $232,865

Fage 3




Hemingway Point
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2014
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended May 31, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTICN BUDGET THRU 05/31/21 THRU 05/31/21 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest income 30 $0 $15 %15
Special Assessments $170.480 $170,480 $160,989 ($9,491)
TOTAL REVENUES $170,480 $170,480 $161,004 {$9.478)
EXPENDITURES:

Interest 1 i $60,053 $60,053 $60,053 $0

Principaf 11/1 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $0

Interest 5/1 $58,897 $58,897 $58,897 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $168,950 $168,950 $168,950 $0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $1,530 $1,630 (37,946) ($9,476)
Other Fiﬁancing Sourcesi(Uses):
Interfund Transfer in/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Other Financing

Sources/{Uses) $0 $0 30 $0
Net change in Fund Balance $1,530 $1,530 ($7,046) {$9,476)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $130,260 $215.403
FUND BALANCE - Ending $131,790 $207 458

Page 4



Hemingway Point
COMMUNITY DEVELLOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - SERIES 2013

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Peried Ended May 31, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/21 THRU 05/31/24 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $o
TOTAL REVENUES 50 $0 $0 $0
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 30 $0
Excess {deficlency) of revenues

over {under) expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Financing Sources/{Uses):
interfund Transfer Inf{Qut} $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Other Financing

Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $0 $0
Net change in Fund Balance $0 30 %0 $0
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $5
FUND BALANCE - Ending 50 $5

Page 5




Hemingway Point
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - SERIES 2014

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ended May 31, 2021

Page 6

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/21 THRU 05/31/21 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest income $0 $0 $0 30
TOTAL REVENUES $0 30 §0 50
EXPENIHTURES:
Capital Outlay $0 $0 50 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 50 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 30 $o
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Financing Sources{Uses):
Interfund Transfer Inf{Qut) $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Other Financing

Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $0 $0
Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 %0 $0
FUND BALANCE - Beginning 30 $12
FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $12



Bond Issue:

HEMINGWAY POINT

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Series 2013 Special Assessment Bonds

Original Issue Amount: $2,135,000

Interest Rate: 5.25%

Maturity Date: November 1, 2022 $355,000
interest Rate: 6.25%

Maturity Date: November 1, 2032 $615,000
interest Rate: 6.75%

Maturity Date: November 1, 2042 $1,165,000

Reserve Fund Requirement: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/13 $2,135,000
less: 11/1/13 (530,000
111114 {E30,00M
111115 {330,000
1111116 {$30,000)
1111117 {$35,000)
11/1/18 {335,000
111119 {340,000}
11/1/20 {340,000}
Current Bonds Qutstanding: $1,865,000
Bond Issue: Series 2014 Special Assessment Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,500,000
Interest Rate: 4.63%
Maturity Date: November 1, 2024 $47,000
Interest Rate: 5.00%
Maturity Date: November 1, 2034 $760,000
Interest Rate: 6.75%
Maturity Date: November 1, 2044 $1,270,000

Reserve Fund Requirement: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/14 $2,500,000
Less: 11/1/15 {$35,000)
1111116 (540,000
111/17 ($40,00M
11/1/18 ($45,000
11/1/19 (345,000
11/1/20 ($50,000%

Cument Bonds Qutstanding: $2,245,000




Hemingway Point
Community Development Disfrict
Tax Collections
Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2021

. Series 2013 Series 2014
On Roll Assessments: Sn % 144,839.05 $ 16590031 § 170,480.46 $481,219.82
i $152,462.16 $ 174631980 % 179,453.12 $506,547.18
Date Gross Tax Discounts/ Commissions Interest Net Amount 7= General Debt Debt Total
Received Received Penalties Received Fund Service Fund Service Fund
L 30.10% 34.47% 35.43%

10/23/20 § - $ - $ - $ 158 § 158 1§ 0.49 $ 109 § - $ 1.58
11/18/20 § 6,733.58 & 25036 $ 67.33 8 - % 6,415.89 '_'_:__j_$ 1,923.65 $ 1,887.66 § 250458 § 6,415.89
11/27/20 § 28,687.26 § 1,136.03 § 286.87 8 - $ 27.264.36 i 8,125.23 % 65,956.83 § 12,182.30 § 27,264.36
12/9/20 $ 428,567.02 $ 1697168 § 428568 § - $ 407,309.66 $ 122,781.20 $ 146,093.23 § 138,435.23 % 407,309.66
12122/20 % 6,321.80 $ 25035 § 63.21 % - % 6,008.24 =1 % 1,805.61 $ 1,887.67 & 221497 % 6,008.24
127/21 % - 3 - § - $ 1613 % 19.13 . 5 19.13 5 - $ - $ 19.13
217121 % 7,862.04 § 17272 % 7962 § - $ 7,709.70 1 § 2,299.32 $ 2,018.72 % 3,39166 § 7,708.70
3/16/21 % 3,160.80 § 3128 § 3160 % - $ 3,098.02 '----;'.35 931.02 5 1,024.90 § 1,14210 $  3,098.02
5/12/21 § 3,160.80 $ - % 3162 §% 1.39 § 3,130.67 1 § 940.83 b 1,035.63 § 1,454.20 %  3,130.67

$ -8 -8 -8 - 8 -G08 - $ - 8 -8 -

$ - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 - s - $ -3 - 8 :

5 - $ - $ - $ - $ - R - $ - $ - L -

8 -3 - % -8 -8 - s - $ -3 -8 -

3 - $ - $ - $ - $ - 08 - $ - $ - $ -
TOTALS $ 484,503.50 § 1881242 § 484593 § 2210 $§ 460,957.25 .0 § 138,826.50 § 16110572 § 161,025.03 $ 460,957.25

85.85% 97.11% 94.45%
To Debt Service 001.300.20700.10100
V#16 V#25

$ 36.00
12/2/20 % 8,94557 § 14,686.88
12/10/20 % 146,093.23 § 138,471.23
12/22120 % 1,987.67 & 2,214.96
2{16/21 § 2,01872 § 3,319.66
412121 § 1,024.90 § 1,142.10
6/11/21 § 1,035.63 § 1,154.20
$ 161,105.72 & 161,025.03
Bal to Transfer % 000 % 0.00

Net
Gross

FY2020

872/877

879/880
885/6
g08/9
840/
861/2



Hemingway Point

Community Development District
Tax Collections
Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2021

Series 2013 Series 2014

On Roll Assessments: A4 % 144,839.05 $ 16590031 § 170,480.46 $481,219.82

$152,462.16 $ 174,831.90 § 179,453.12 $506,547.18
Date Gross Tax Discounts/ Commissions Interest Net Amount General Debt Debt Total
Received Received Penalties Received Fund Service Fund Service Fund
30.10% 34.47% 35.43%

10/23/20 & - $ - 3 - $ 1.58 % 1.58 . § 049 % 1.09 § - $ 1.58
11/18/20 § 6,733.58 % 250.36 % 67.33 § - $ 6,415.89 - § 1,823.65 $ 1,987.66 % 250458 § 641589
11/27/20 $ 28,687.26 $§ 1,136.03 § 286.87 % - $ 27.264.38 - $ 8,125.23 3 65,956.83 § 12,182.30 § 27,264.36
12/9/20 $ 428,567.02 $ 16,97168 $ 428568 § - % 407,300.66 $ 122,781.20 $ 146,00323 $ 138,435.23 § 407,309.66
12/122/20 % 6,321.80 § 250.35 § 63.21 % - $ 6,008.24 5 1,805.81 3 1,087.67 % 221497 § B,008.24
1427121 % - $ - 5 - $ 19.13 § 19.13 4 § 19.13 $ - $ - $ 19.13
217i21 % 7,062.04 § 17272 3 79.62 % - § 7,709.70 $ 2,299.32 $ 201872 § 3,38166 § 7,709.70
3/16/21 & 3,160.80 § 31,28 % 3160 % - % 3,008.02 i § 931.02 % 1,024.80 % 1,14210 §  3,008.02
51221 § 3,160.90 § - % 3162 % 139 § 3,130.67 1 8 940.83 E) 1,03563 % 1,154.20 $  3,130.87

$ -8 - 8 -8 -8 - s - $ -8 -8 -

$ - $ - $ - $ - 3 - i $ - $ - $ - $ -

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - '$ - $ -

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - : $ - $ - $ - $ -

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - =B - $ - $ - $ -
TOTALS $ 48459350 § 1881242 $ 484593 § 2210 § 460,957.25 1§ 138,826.50 $ 161,105.72 § 161,025.03 § 460,957.25

95.85% 97.11% 94.45%
To Debt Service 001.300.20700.10100
V#1686 V#25

$ 36.00
12/2/20 % B8,94557 § 14,686.88
12/10/20 % 146,093.23 $ 138,471.23
12/22/20 % 1,987.67 § 2,214.96
2/16/21 % 201872 % 3,319.66
421121 § 1,02480 §% 1,142.10
6/11/21 § 1,03563 § 1,154.20
3 161,105.72 § 161,025.03
Bal to Transfer $ 0.00 % 0.00

Net
Gross

FY2020

872/877

879/880
885/6
908/9
940/
961/2
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